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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: sunny <sunny@jitkeong.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 9:15 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); main@jitkeong.com.sg
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: ERGO-OD YN 9985D DOA: 23/05/2023

Dear Shiau Chan 
 
Thank you for your prom reply 
 
We accept the cost of repair of Lump sum $6,800.00 before GST and excess $800.00 with 14 days of repair. 
 
Thank you!  
 
 
Regards  
Sunny Yeoh  
 
JIT KEONG TRADING CO. PTE. LTD  
28 Benoi Place Singapore 629945 
Tel  : 6863 4186   Fax : 6861 3533 
 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2023 8:59 AM 
To: main@jitkeong.com.sg; sunny@jitkeong.com.sg 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: ERGO-OD YN 9985D DOA: 23/05/2023 
 
Dear Sunny, 
 
Without prejudice 
 
We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of Lump Sum $6,800.00 before excess $800.00 GST with 14 days of 
repair, subject to their approval. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


